Ramendra Singh

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Taproot Exports <weare@taprootexports.com>

09 December 2024 16:44

Ramendra Singh

Priyoranjan Thoi; Shashikant Vishwakarma; Stephen P; Herambraj Sonawane
Re: Qtn required for Food Court Table and Chair
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(Office).jpg; PI - 165 Semolina Kitchens.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

In addition to previous mail

As discussed with you and shailendra on call

1. Table - 600mm*600mm approx (including stock) as per attached photo

2. Chair in grey as per design in attached photo

Please approve and send PO so we can proceed.

Regards
Sanya

On Mon, 9 Dec, 2024, 4:18 pm Taproot Exports, <weare@taprootexports.com> wrote:

Hi Ramendra ji
Pfa PI

Regards
Sanya

On Sat, 7 Dec, 2024, 4:55 pm Taproot Exports, <weare(@taprootexports.com> wrote:

Dear All,

Pfa revised quotation and confirm so we can share the pi.

These goods can be dispatched between 13th and 15th December if PO recd by Tuesday

Regards
Sanya

On Sat, 7 Dec, 2024, 11:36 am Taproot Exports, <weare@taprootexports.com> wrote:

Dear Priyoranjan

I tried calling you. Please call back whenever possible so this can be closed.

1



Regards
Sanya
98118 47173

On Sat, 7 Dec, 2024, 9:20 am Ramendra Singh, <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote:

Dear Priyoranjan,

Kindly share the detail as required

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh

9999118677

From: Taproot Exports <weare@taprootexports.com>

Sent: 07 December 2024 09:12

To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Priyoranjan
Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Qtn required for Food Court Table and Chair

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ramendra

We are waiting for inputs from your end.



1. Chair selection

2. Video shared has table in Ashwood laminate and size is 600x600mm

If the yellow chair and table as per above is selected we can come close to your target plus transportation

Please call to discuss and close this soon

On Sat, 7 Dec, 2024, 9:06 am Ramendra Singh, <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote:

Dear Madam,

Kindly update the same

From: Ramendra Singh

Sent: 05 December 2024 17:39

To: Taproot Exports <weare@taprootexports.com>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Priyoranjan
Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Qtn required for Food Court Table and Chair

Dear Madam,

Our target price for the shipment mentioned below is 150,000/-, including freight. Kindly provide your no
regret with item wise

Item Size Qty

540 x 600 x 800 mm
470 mm Seat Height

Cafeteria Plastic Chair for Food Court Grey 40
Cafeteria Wooden Table Brown colour Knock down 762mmX762mmX712mm, Thickness 25mm 10
Transportation 1
Packing charges 1




Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh

9999118677

From: Taproot Exports <weare@taprootexports.com>

Sent: 05 December 2024 17:14

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

Dear Ramendra ji

Pfa revised quotes

On Thu, 5 Dec, 2024, 3:39 pm Ramendra Singh, <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote:

Dear Partners,

Kindly consider below size for table



762mmX762mmX712mm, Thickness 25mm

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh

9999118677

From: Ramendra Singh

Sent: 05 December 2024 14:57

Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@Xk-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Qtn required for Food Court Table and Chair

Dear partners

Table size would be 750mmx750mmx720mm, thickness 30 mm

From: Ramendra Singh

Sent: 05 December 2024 13:26

Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@Xk-corp.in>
Subject: Qtn required for Food Court Table and Chair

Dear Partners,



Kindly share the below Item quotation for Kolkata Airport

Item Qty
Grey Easy Chairs 40
Cafeteria Wooden

Table 10

freight charges till Kolkata airport

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh

9999118677



